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RE: Crown x Initialism

From: Matthew Young
To: Ken Barton

Marais
Date: Fri, 02 Oct 2020 17:46:25 +1000

Nick Stokes Claude
Neil Jeans

Hi all,

Further to our conversation, in summary Initialism engaged to undertake two projects:

¢ 1. Transaction Monitoring source information review — A review of Crown’s transaction monitoring program
focusing on source data inputs, specifically covering:

e *the process to capture underlying source data into SyCo, as well as the underlying data into Spunk, to ensure
information is accurately being recorded in the relevant systems

e *transactions through Crown’s bank accounts to identify any potential historical shortcomings in the process which
has the potential to impact data fidelity, and any potential improvements to the process based on identified

typology
® * aroot cause analysis of the ‘aggregation’ issue identified in the Riverbank and Southbank accounts

¢ 2. Review and refinement of the Joint Program — A review of the Joint Program to assess:

e *completeness across Parts A and B; and
e * the periodic risk assessment methodology

Kind regards,
Matt

----- Original Appointment-----
From: Ken Barton
Sent: Friday, 2 October 2020 9:59 AM

To: Ken Barton; Nick Stokes; Claude Marais; Matthew Young;_

Cc: Jessica Lasky; Lauren Wong

Subject: Crown x Initialism

When: Friday, 2 October 2020 4:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: @webex | Details noted below

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room

Join by phone

Tap to call in from a mobile device (attendees only)

+61-2-9053-7190 Australia Toll
Global call-in numbers
Join from a video conferencing system or application

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please advise us immediately by return email and then delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the
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contents). Crown believes, but does not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You are responsible
for checking for viruses. Crown may monitor emails through its networks. Crown is not responsible for any content that is
of a personal nature. Crown handles personal information in accordance with applicable privacy policies available at the
Crown Melbourne, Crown Perth or Crown Resorts web sites.



